



## Pierre Le Trividic Castle Chapel 1954 School Of Rouen



## Description

Large oil on canvas signed, titled and dated lower left "P.Le Trividic Chapelle St Christophe May 1954". Dimensions of the canvas 65x81 cm. Frame dimensions 79,5x95 cm. Pierre Le Trividic, born in 1898 in Rouen and died January 1960 in Dieppe, attended the courses of the School of Fine Arts in the architectural section where he won all first prizes. It is therefore as an architect that he moved in 1926 rue Thiers. But at the same time, he devotes himself to his passion for drawing and painting. He exhibits regularly. The Museum of Fine Arts and the State acquire his works. The Trividic is also a draftsman in the local press. Painter Rouenneries par excellence, it is inspired by various facts. Without going as far as caricature, his pochades, sometimes a bit satirical, summarize alone with virtuosity the

## 1 200 EUR

Signature : Pierre Le Trividic (1898-1960) Period : 20th century Condition : Très bon état Material : Oil painting Width : 95 cm Height : 79,5 cm

## Dealer

Antiquités Alain Giron Antiquaire Généraliste, Objets D'art Tel : 02 54 97 46 00 Mobile : 06 07 57 86 68

1 Square du Centenaire Selles-sur-Cher 41130 subject treated. It is the term "chronicler" which probably defines the best Pierre Le Trividic. His work is nothing more than a story, established day by day for nearly forty years of his career. Open to all artistic expressions, he is also an illustrator of books, posters, engravers ... He decorates the walls of the Gambetta pool and those of the mixed cargo ship "Le Rouennais", draws the garden of the Municipal Park of Oissel or the stained glass windows. the chapel of the hospital of Dieppe.